

19:19:28 From Rebecca Saff to Everyone:
When will 10 year site visits resume?
19:28:00 From Callie Hammond to Everyone:
That was excellent information. Thank you!
19:30:50 From stephanie leeds to Everyone:
FARE has created Diversity Scholars Program which looks to mentor URM students in medical school
19:31:20 From Jen Heimall to Everyone:
Love to hear about this pipeline work- think CIS needs to do programing like this too.
19:31:40 From Viv Hernandez-Trujillo to Everyone:
Reacted to "Love to hear about t..." with ♥
19:31:44 From Monica Lawrence to Everyone:
Replying to "Love to hear about t..."

Agree!

19:31:50 From Monica Lawrence to Everyone:
Reacted to "Love to hear about t..." with 🍷
19:32:13 From jumy to Everyone:
That's awesome
19:32:24 From THERESA BINGEMANN to Everyone:
we have a program through the AAP trying to bring allergist to med schools that have traditionally had more underrepresented minorities
19:33:10 From THERESA BINGEMANN to Everyone:
Also, I learned at the AAAAI meeting that SNMA does not have an allergy interest section. I have connected with a med student who is starting one
19:33:12 From Kate Tuttle to Everyone:
Replying to "Love to hear about t..."

Neat idea

19:41:08 From Becky Scherzer to Everyone:
Hello! Have we ever asked the fellows for their thoughts on this???
19:42:21 From Miguel Park to Everyone:
I assume total N would have been 84 if 100% responded. 84 AI programs?
19:43:05 From Javed Sheikh to Everyone:
It would be interesting to see how our answers to the questions would change if there was an additional criteria of 1) with signaling 2) without signaling
19:45:47 From Monica Lawrence to Everyone:
@Becky: Yes, there was an NRMP survey
19:45:51 From Monica Lawrence to Everyone:
https://www.nrmp.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/2022-Virtual-Exper-Research-Brief_Final.pdf
19:46:26 From Monica Lawrence to Everyone:
In 2022 - 38.7% preferred in person, 30.3% preferred virtual, 13.1% no preference, 17.9% unsure
19:47:06 From Ifonacier to Everyone:
how to we implement the uniformity ?
19:47:25 From stephanie leeds to Everyone:
Our fellows pointed out a big issue of having to make up residency clinical responsibility for in person fellowship interviews- they have to travel/have interview day, and often have to pay back time on service.

19:48:03 From Eric M Schauburger to Everyone:
We had a education retreat at UWisc. Took a vote on virtual vs in person. Majority for in person. We then discussed pros and cons of each and retook vote and majority changed to virtual.

19:48:18 From Flavia Hoyte to Everyone:
Just polled our fellows. 3 responded, all voted virtual due to time and cost.

19:48:23 From Paneez Khoury to Everyone:
I asked many of the people I interviewed last season during my interview what they preferred. Almost all said virtual!

19:48:29 From Miguel Park to Everyone:
Our fellows preferred in person.

19:50:02 From stephanie leads to Everyone:
However, we often recruit academic faculty from our fellowships... so maybe seeing a place is important?

19:50:03 From JaneMarie Freeman to Everyone:
Could we add this type of survey to the fellows during their "exit survey" that's done at the end of fellowship?

19:50:24 From Javed Sheikh to Everyone:
Reacted to "However, we often re..." with 👍

19:51:19 From Paneez Khoury to Everyone:
Two of the people who matched at our program came for blinded visit after interview. Our DIO told us who came after the match. So it seems if they really want to come they will check it out.

19:51:38 From Javed Sheikh to Everyone:
Reacted to "Two of the people wh..." with 👍

19:51:41 From Paneez Khoury to Everyone:
Reacted to "Two of the people wh..." with 👍

19:51:43 From Paneez Khoury to Everyone:
Removed a 👍 reaction from "Two of the people wh..."

19:53:00 From Jen Heimall to Everyone:
Can the link for the presentation BEcky mentioned be sent out

19:54:48 From Matthew Rank to Everyone:
Our institution (Mayo--Minnesota and Arizona) will not allow hybrid due to concerns about inequity.

19:54:51 From Becky Scherzer to Everyone:
<https://aamc.elevate.commpartners.com/webinar/732487>

19:57:49 From marcella.aquino to Everyone:
Not last year, but it is being discussed for this year. Blinded second look.

19:58:01 From stephanie leads to Everyone:
We didn't have a blinded institutional program like that set up- we were told if applicants wanted to come, they needed to do it in their own.

19:59:39 From Kate Tuttle to Everyone:
Thankfully match season is all before January for us in upstate NY!

20:00:18 From Javed Sheikh to Everyone:
Reacted to "Thankfully match sea..." with 😊

20:02:01 From Becky Scherzer to Everyone:
Maybe survey the fellows after the season?

20:02:05 From Sindhura Bandi to Everyone:

We had a complement increase that was approved after the match. The candidates were offered virtual vs. in person and all came in person. It was interesting to have the perspective of in person again for that one position.

20:03:08 From Javed Sheikh to Everyone:

so can we assume signaling wont happen? Signaling would require some detailed organization among us all with some central command center - seems to hard to do?

20:03:15 From devi jhaveri to Everyone:

Thanks.

20:03:18 From Eric M Schauberger to Everyone:

Thanks and good night!

20:03:21 From Sindhura Bandi to Everyone:

Will the PDA be making an official recommendation for uniformity?

20:03:23 From Sindhura Bandi to Everyone:

Thank you!

20:03:23 From jumy to Everyone:

Thank you!

20:03:23 From Paneez Khoury to Everyone:

Goodnight

20:03:25 From Javed Sheikh to Everyone:

thanks!

20:03:25 From Frederic F Little to Everyone:

THanks!

20:03:33 From Rebecca Saff to Everyone:

Thanks!